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TO: Mayor Savage and Members of Halifax Regional Council
ey
Original Signed
SUBMITTED BY: .
Councillor Walker, Chair, and Members of HRM Grants Committee
DATE: April 14, 2014
SUBJECT: Former Allen Heights Fire Station #57: Lease Request Lot A3-
PID#40057465, 5680 St. Margaret’s Bay Road, Head of St. Margaret’s
Bay
ORIGIN

Staff recommendation approved at the April 14, 2014, HRM Grants Committee meeting,

LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY

HRM Charter (2008) Section 63 (1) respecting less than market value leasing of municipal
property.

RECOMMENDATION

That Halifax Regional Council approve:

1. Demolition of the former fire station building located at 5680 St. Margaret’s Bay Road,
Head of St. Margaret's Bay, and retention of vacant land for future municipal recreational
use; and

p A Decline the request from the Safety Minded ATV Association to lease the former Fire

Station #57 building based on site condition, operating viability, and HRM’s future
operational requirements.
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REVISED
Attachment 2

To Tom Crouse
Manager
HRM Real Estate
PO Box 1749
Halifax, NS
B33 3A5

Hi Tom

1 have been advised by Doug Stout/Bill Wiggins since last year of the discussion about the fire
dept substation located at the Allen Heights Ballfield,Head Of St Margts Bay,i am a board
member of both their organizations[SMBRTTA,and Bay Community Centre].

Qur organization would like to discuss an agreement to be considered for being responsible for
maintaining and using the building for our use as well as other community organizations, and for
the use of the activities that go on at the ball field all year.

We have approx 140 members in our club, and many of them are in the communities in this area,
and would like to see this building used for the enjoyment of many residents attending events, or
as community groups/assoc.

Some of those uses could be:

>canteen and restroom availability for ball fied events or other users.

>Use by other groups for meetings,events,activities,such as an alternative for some of the groups
using the Bay Community Centre now[scouts,cubs,dog training, theatre when they need more

room due to large events going on.

>storage for signs,posts,trail eguiptment,place for assembling signage, most storage would be
over the winter months.

>some of the associations benefitting from this building would be SMATV A ,Bay Community
Centre, Rails To Trails[St margts and BLT]ball field assoc,etc.

Smatvas interest would be mainly winter storage of trails eguipt/supplies, place to assemble
signage /trail related items etc..

We are very involved in trails maintenance involving the rails to trails groups, community trails
and events[charity]

We are committed to a network of trails in the WPA lands{and outside the WPA boundary] on
the Chebucto peninsula, working with DOE,DNR,TIR,privat land owners.



This will be a long term commitment for many years, and a place to store some of the tools and
material would be very usefull,as well as the bays to prepare for the summer use of the multi use
trails.

We have many members who are retired and with many skill sets who will volunteer their time
to maintain, and for upgrading this building,

We also have stable funding each year, so we have the resources for grounds maintenance
through the year[plowing,repairsjand heat and power.

This is a brief outline of what we have plans for, and we look forward to discussing additional
requirements with your Dept that may be needed for any such building agreement.

It would be great if we could have the building ready to use for this summer, and SMATVA is
willing to proceed at once if an agreement can be signed with HRM.

Sincerely

MIKE MARRIOTT
President/SMATVA

Safety Minded ATV Assaciation
Phone:

Cell: {902) 430- 6079

E-mail: mikemarriott@belialiant.net
Website: http://www.smatva.ca/





